
EmilyLutz

From: Jennifer Lawrie
Sent: Wednesday, 4December 202411:32am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: FW: AMOPre-Budget Submission 2025

JenniferLawrie, CMO
Manager ofLegislative Services/Clerk
519-396-3468x7111
Municipal Administration Centre
1475Concession 5, RR #5
Kincardine, Ontario N2Z2X6

Theinformationcontainedinthismessageisintendedfortheperson(s) namedaboveandmaynotbeotherwisedistributed, copied, ordisclosed. The
messagemaycontainprivileged, confidential, orpersonal informationwhichissubjecttotheprovisionsoftheMunicipalFreedomofInformationand
ProtectionandPrivacyAct. Ifyouhavereceivedthismessageinerror, pleasenotifythesenderimmediatelyanddeletethemessagewithoutretaininga
copy. Thankyou.  

From: AMOPolicy <policy@amo.on.ca>   
Sent: December3, 20244:24PM
To: JenniferLawrie <jlawrie@kincardine.ca>  
Subject: AMOPre-BudgetSubmission 2025

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

AMOPre-BudgetSubmission 2025
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Onbehalfofitsmembers, theAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) is
continuing toadvance itsadvocacy ontheurgent, province-wideneedfora
comprehensive reviewofprovincial-municipal fiscalarrangements.  

Theprovincial-municipal fiscal framework isbroken. Asmunicipal councils
workthrough theirbudget processes, it’sclearthatmunicipalities across the
province arefacing immense pressure created bygrowing costs inareasof
provincial jurisdiction.  

Foralmostayear, municipalities across theprovince havebeencallingonthe
provincial government tositdownwithmunicipalities andcollaboratively
engage onaSocial andEconomic Prosperity Review. Morethan170
municipalities acrossOntario joined thecallandpassedaresolution asking
theprovincial government torespond totheseconcerns.   

Unfortunately, theprovincial government hasnotagreed tocometothetable.  
Butalackofprovincial engagement hasn’tchanged thecriticalneedforanew
fiscal framework.  

AMOwillbeevolving itsadvocacy through itsupcoming 2025pre-budget
submission, whichwillbereleased inmid-January. Inthissubmission, AMO
willbecalling forprovincial actiononthreekeyareasthatwouldsupport
municipal fiscalsustainability inordertoimprove thequalityoflifein
communities acrossOntario, including:  

1. Long-termandpredictable investments inmunicipal infrastructure:  
Ontario municipalities areplanning toinvestmore than $250Bincapital
expenditures overthenext tenyearstomeetgrowthneeds, improve
transportation andadapttoclimate changes, butthecurrent funding
approaches areinsufficient.  

Theprovincial andfederal governments areunder-investing in
infrastructure, funding programs areoftenpiecemeal andshort-term, and
infrastructure funding programs donotgrowwiththeeconomy.  

2. Reducing theprovince’sreliance onmunicipal property taxestofund
healthandsocialservices programs. In2022, municipal expenditures
subsidized healthservices, housingandsocialandfamily services by $4B.  
Thatis $4Btakenawayfromcoremunicipal priorities anditonlycontinued
togrowin2023.  

Responsibility forfunding community housing shouldbeuploaded tothe
province andprovincial funding forhealth services, likepublic healthand
long-termcare, shouldbesufficient tomeet legislative requirements and
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standards forqualityofcaresomunicipalities don’thavetostepintofillthe
gaps.  

3. Addressing thesystemic causesofhomelessness through investment
inincome security, andmental health andaddictions treatment services,  
takingthepressure offpoliceandparamedics andimproving publicsafety.  

InearlyJanuary, AMOalongwithkeypartners, willbereleasing theresults
ofanambitious research projectonthescopeandscaleofhomelessness
acrossOntario, andtheprovincial investments neededtotrulyaddress it.  
AMOwillbesharing moreinformation onthekeyoutcomes ofthisworkas
wellascommunications toolswithmembers before itisreleased inearly
January.  

Whileeachmunicipality facesunique localcircumstances, somanyofthe
fundamental challenges causedbyunsustainable fiscalarrangements arethe
same. AMOwillbefollowing-upwithadditional resources tosupport unified
messaging across membership, including:  

Keymessages regarding municipal fiscalsustainability tosupport
delegations attheROMA Conference inJanuary.  

Acommunications toolkit (e.g., socialmedia, keymessages, template
pressreleases) early inthenewyearthatwillprovide members withmore
support inbringingaunitedmessage totheprovincial government onthe
needformunicipal fiscalsustainability toenhance qualityoflifeforall
Ontarians.  

Weknowthatmunicipalities acrossOntario areunderpressure torespond to
increasing budget pressures, butthemunicipal sector isstrongest whenit
speaks withonestrongandunitedvoice.  

Sincerely,  

RobinJones

Disclaimer: TheAssociation ofMunicipalities ofOntario (AMO) isunable toprovide anywarranty regarding theaccuracy orcompleteness of
third-partysubmissions. Distribution oftheseitemsdoesnot implyanendorsement oftheviews, information orservices mentioned.  

Association ofMunicipalities of Ontario
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